22/23 May 23rd, Agenda

IDYLEEWILD FIRE

Idyllwild Fire Protection District
54160 Maranatha Drive
Idyliwild, CA 92549

Board Meeting
AGENDA
Tuesday May 23rd, 2023

Regular Session 3:00 (15:00)

Meeting to be held physically at the Idyllwild Fire Protection District conference/training room at 54160 Maranatha Drive, Idyliwild, CA.
and by Video/Electronic means via Zoom meetings.

Public access to this meeting can be made physically at the above address (Please note that there may be limited physical occupancy
due to social distancing regulations) or by using Zoom meetings @ Zoom.us. The meeting D # 307-288-7739 The password for this
meeting is: 328844.

Call to Order: 15:00 Please silence cell phones and/or pagers.

Roll call: Commissioners; President Messina; Vice President Fogle; Secretary Andrewson; Yost.
Staff; Fire Chief Mark LaMont, Detailed Battalion Chief Adam Rodriguez, and Executive Assistant Rachel
Teeguarden.

Pledge of Allegiance: Please join us in Honoring our great Country.

Invocation: TBD

Citizens’ Comments:

Citizens may comment on any district related matter at this time or may wait to comment on an item that is on the agenda at the time it
is being discussed. The Board will have the option to limit the time that each individual may speak as well as the total time per subject
matter (Board Policy 5030.4.1) Comments and questions will be directed to the Board Chair.

Citizens making public comments: You are not required to state your name and address; however, it is appreciated for the minutes.

Reports:
e Commissioner(s)
o D. Messina - President o IFPD Fire Chief M. LaMont
o D.Fogle - Vice President o ldyliwild Career Firefighters Assoc.
o R. Andrewson - Secretary o Other. (Special Reports)
O
o S. Yost

Page 1 of 2



22/23 May 23rd, Agenda

Action Items:

The Board may approve or act on any item(s) contained under “Action ltems”. Action Items may be taken out of order at the
discretion of the Board.

ITEM:

Staff Recommendation(s):

1. Review / Discuss / Appoint: Vacant Commissioner Position: Appoint new Comm

2. Approve Meeting Minutes from 03/28/23 Regular Board Meeting: Approve as presented.

3. Accept March. & April. Incident Statistic / Ambulance Reports: Accept as presented.

4. Review / Discuss / Approve: March & April 2023 Financials:  Approve as submitted.
5. Review / Discuss / Approve: March & April 2023: Bill Payments: Approve as submitted.
6. Review/ Discuss / Approve: Purchase: Admin Vehicle Approve as submitted.

7. Review / Discuss / Approve: Upcoming Board Member Educational Events

8. Review/ Discuss: Agenda Items for July 2023 Board Meeting.
9. Review/ Discuss: Correspondence: See attached.
Adjournment:

Next regularly scheduled meeting: July 25, 2023, at 3:00 pm.

IFPD Regular Board Meeting Schedule for 2023:
January 24" / March 28" / May 23 / July 25t / September 26" / November 28"
@ 3:00 pm.

Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate formats to persons with disabilities, as required by
Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.
Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting should
direct such request to IFPD Administrations Office at (951) 659-2153 at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting.

Page 2 of 2



Monthly Summary Report: (Chiefs Report)
Meeting Date: 23-May-23
5 R = =
IDYILEWILD FIRE

Statistics:
Total Number of Incidents : EMS FIRE / Other Transports Totals

23-Mar 67 52 35 119

23-Apr 48 31 29 79
FY (Running 2022/23) 531 355 265 886
Average Monthly 53 36 27 89
Ambulance Income:

Charges Payments Difference A/R

March 2023: $121,938.50 $12,940.79 -$108,997.71 $386,234.12
April 2023: $81,249.80 $18,950.41 -$62,299.39 $367,219.54
FY (Running 2022/23) $1,078,849.75 $290,277.61 $788,572.14

Revenues / Expenditures

Revenues Expenditures Difference
March 2023: $57,065.42 $203,053.02 -$145,987.60
April 2023: $169,998.39 $208,865.23 -$38,866.84

FY (Running 2022/23)

$2,940,368.04

$2,515,941.86

$424,426.18

Annual Budget

23 FY Budget

Amount Remaining
% Remaining

Revenues
$3,194,440.00

$254,071.96
7.95%

Expenditures
$3,170,903.01

$654,961.15
20.66%

Difference
$23,536.99

Notes / Highlights:

Our new communications site is operational: We have a few final pieces to complete however the system is up and operating.

Bear trap canyon fuels reduction project continues to be improved. We have not had an opportunity to begin firing.

However, we anticipate new opportunities to fire when weather conditions allow. (Thank you to our personnel for their efforts on this project. )

We attended the annual [IMT (Interagency Incident Management Teams) meeting at the Riverside County Convention center. Various
topics were discussed including but not limited to: Mutual Aid commitment and effort, Team membership participation, the new

UAS (Unmanned Aircraft) Or (drone) programs and capabilities. Hand crew availability and depth. CIM {Complex Incident Management) vs.
the continuance of Team "type" 1-4.

Due to snowfall accumulations, IFPD abatement inspections were pushed forward and we began inspections on May 15th.

Our first round of inspections began on May 15th. We will continue the inspection process with second inspections estimated to

take place in two weeks. We anticipate completion of the inspection process by June 30 2023.

IFPD CREW 621 has been entered into our available resource list. We have begun the task of preparing the USFS Thomas Mtn. Project.
l attended the Mutual Aid forum in Ventura CA. Discussion regarding the CA Mutual Aid system took place among the Fire Chiefs
throughout the State. New FC 42 Electronic version was rolled out by OES.

| also attended the IIMT South Ops annual meeting and the local AOP (Annual operating plan) Operational meeintg.

IFPD is pleased to announce that Idyllwild Crew 621 is rostered in the IROC resource list: and, has already been utilized on an incident in
Mecca Ca, IFPD hand Crew assisted the Riverside Co. Fire Department with the 66 wildfire incident on Monday May 15th.




Suppression Equipment:

Unit Mileage Condition  Replacement Year/Cost Notes
T-621 29429 Good 2026/ $ 1,500,000.00 In good cond. May last until 2030
E-621 35806 Good 2028/ $1,200,000.00 In good cond. May last until 2030
RE-622 60625 Good 2030/ $1,250,000.00 In good cond. Likely replace by 2030
BR-621 57756 Fair 2026/$ 550,000.00 In fair cond. Likely replace by 2030
BR-622 (FEEP) 131128 Good 2030/$ 550,000.00 In good cond. Likely replace by 2030
BR-625 29160 Excellent 2040/$ 750,000.00 In Exc. Cond.
OES-6608 (OES) 16242 Excellent N/A Owned by OES (no cost IFPD)
WT-621 30022 Fair 2020/ $ 225,000.00 Looking for grant to replace
Ambulances:
Medic Unit One 1 46767 Excellent 2036/$ 245,000.00 In Exc. Cond.
Medic Unit Two 2 28016 Excellent 2038/S 250,000.00 In Exc. Cond.
Medic Unit 625 177108 Fair 2020/S$ 210,000.00 Fair, should be replaced asap
Medic Unit 626 59987 Good 2023/S$ 225,000.00 Good, should be replaced 1-2yrs.
Administrative/Other Units Condition
C-6200 53100 Excellent 2035/$ 85,000.00 In Exc. Cond.
B-6201 13665 Excellent 2036/S$ 90,000.00 In Exc. Cond.
S-621 44,100 Good 2032/$ 185,000.00 In good cond. Likely replace by 2030
U-621 (FEEP) 106280 Good 2030/S$ 80,000.00 In good cond. Likely replace by 2030

$7,395,000.00 Total

$37,500.00 Monthly

The importance of Fuels Reduction projects and Private Ownership property abatement:

The Idyllwild Fire Protection District has been actively participating in the greater fuels reduction effort on the Mountain Plateau for
decades. This vast network of fuels projects has proven to play a critical role in mitigating the threat of fire to the San Jacinto Mountain

Communities.
Idyllwild has been evacuated 3 times over three decades:

In 1996 the "Bee Canyon" fire burned a total of 9,620 acres which caused the evacuation of Idyllwild and Pine Cove. No loss of life or
property as a direct cause of the Bee Canyon Fire. During this incident the fire tested the newly completed "Strawberry" fuel reduction
project. Fire crews were able to utilize this reduction area in their overall effort to keep fire from entering the residential communities.

In 2013, the "Mountain Fire burned a total of 27,531 acres which caused the evacuation of Idyllwild and Pine Cove. No injuries nor loss of
life was reported as a direct cause of the Mountain Fire, however, unfortunately 23 structures in the community of Mountain Center

were damaged and ur destiuyed.

In 2018, the "Cranston Fire" burned a total of 13,139 acres which caused the evacuation of Idyllwild and Pine Cove. No injuries nor loss of
life resulted from this incident, however, unfortunately 3 homes were destroyed and a dozen others were damaged in the community of
Idyllwild during this event.

Overall, these fires have demonstrated that planning, fuels reductions, property abatement and a robust Mutual Aid system all come
together to deliver a successful outcome when fire is introduced to the landscape. Through the cooperative efforts of our MAST
partners The San Bernardino National Forest and "San Jacinto Mountain Plateau" have a successful record of mitigating the threat of
fire to its property owners, citizens and visitors.

Thank you to all of our citizens, and emergency cooperators for helping to make Idyllwild Fire Safe!

Mark LaMont
Fire Chief




Henry Sawicki:

g ¥,

o e ! g

- N ‘ ' o -8}').'_ b ('.j“:{?
Position: Appointment, IFPD Fire Commissioner ZIL

History: My wife Karen and I have been Idyllwild residents for over 8 years.
During our residency here in Idyllwild, | have spent much of my time Volunteering and
woodworking in my shop. | was previously an IFPD Fire Commissioner from 2017 — 2022. In
November of 2022 | was 1 of the four (4) candidates which ran for election to the IFPD Board.
During the recent election | received 525 votes from the citizens of Idyllwild nearly 22% of the
2411 votes cast in the 2022 election with 4 candidates running for 3 positions.

I have worked as a Volunteer Firefighter with the Riverside County Fire Department

Prior to my relocation to the community of Idyllwild | spent nearly 30 years working in Law
Enforcement employed with the Riverside County Sheriff’s office. During my time in Law
enforcement | was tasked with providing such services as: Emergency response,
Administration, Public Information, Logistical Support, and other items required of the greater
law enforcement service community.

Goals:
My desire to continue our work as an IFPD Fire Commissioner is to ensure that residents like
me and my family continue to receive professional, effective, efficient, and locally managed
Fire and EMS Services.
I am an advocate of local Jurisdictions electing their own governing bodies and setting the
levels of service that they (we) collectively feel are needed and required. It has been my
observation that other “one size fits all” Fire and EMS agencies cannot, will not and do not
have the desire nor capacity to mold their service models into the best fit for the residents of
a given community.
If selected | will endeavor to continue our work providing the best possible outcomes for our
community members by utilizing my knowledge and abilities which have been developed
through years of direct experience, training, customer service and education while providing
constructive levels of insight and large doses of common sense. | will strive to ensure that the
mission of the IFPD is carried out and that providing the very best in Fire, Emergency Medical
and All Risk Services remains our number one priority.

Work Related Experience:

IFPD Commissioner 2/2017-12/2022
Riverside County Sheriff Deputy: 11/1980 —-09/2009
Volunteer Firefighter: 2/1977 — 6/1981




Position Related Skills and Experience:

% Ability to manage, read and develop reports, review budgets, and audits. Supervise all
levels of personnel including multiple disciplines (Administrative and Field). Direct,
Develop and work harmoniously with administrative and operational personnel.

& Familiar with all levels of emergency and non-emergency scene management. Familiar
with IFPD policy, management, budget, and service functions.

% | have had the opportunity to work in the capacity of IFPD Board Commissioner and
Board President. This opportunity has allowed me to build on my knowledge base
while working closely with members of the IFPD.

Accomplishments while serving as an IFPD Commissioner and Past President:

Oversight of committees and projects including Strategic Planning, Capital Improvement
(purchase of 2 new ambulances, 1 new fire engine and several new administrative vehicles)
(purchase of new cardiac monitors (4) and (13) self-contained breathing apparatus). Working
with the IFPD Fire Chief on the procurement and installation of the Community Alerting Siren.
Multiple FY Budget review, development/implementation process oversite while providing for
consistently balanced annual budgets and revenue savings leading to overall reserve funds.
During my time of service on the Board of Commissioners, IFPD Service delivery has
consistently improved with better than “industry standards” call times, Quality Assurance, and
overall outstanding Customer Service.

| have found that | am at my best when | am serving, my passion for serving in the fire and
emergency service industry traces back to some of my earliest memories when working as a
volunteer Firefighter in Blythe CA, when | was 18 years old, | have never forgotten how it felt
to work as part of the team and to serve on behalf of the greater good.

| look forward to the opportunity of once again serving on the IFPD Board of Commissioners
and continuing with the history and tradition of “service first” on behalf of all those we serve.

| would like to Thank the current and past Board members and the IFPD Staff for their years
of continued service and efforts.

| Look forward to serving with you in the years ahead.

Please fee! free to contact me should you have any questions or need additional information.

Sy y-23%

Henry SaWicki
(951) 282-5771



IDYLEWILD [FIRE

54160 Maranatha Drive
Idyllwild, CA 92549
Regular Board Meeting
Minutes — March 28, 2023

Meeting held both physically at 54160 Maranatha Dr. Idyllwild CA. and by video/electronic means.
Call to Order: 15:00

Roll call: Commissioners: President Messina; Vice President Fogle; Secretary Andrewson; Commissioner
Reitz; Commissioner Yost; Chief Mark LaMont, Detailed Battalion Chief James LaMont and
Executive Assistant Rachel Teeguarden

Pledge of Allegiance: President Messina Invocation: Commissioner Fogle

Citizens’ Comments: - Jon Engel spoke about when he came in and helped out with the wind event and
how well the crew worked together. He was proud to work beside the staff during that challenging wind
event.

Reports

President Messina — Would like to thank Chief LaMont for stepping up and helping out Big Bear with their
snow event. We would like to hear from Chief LaMont on what he learned up there.

Vice President Fogle — Nothing to report at this time.

Secretary Andrewson — Would also like to thank the Chief for serving Big Bear in their time of need. Had the
opportunity to attend the FDAK conference and the pluthery of information that was given. Will have a report
on the information that was presented.

Commissioner Reitz — Honored and touched by the community for electing me as a fire commissioner but with
saddness and joy | am going to resign effective immediately as commissioner. | will be moving to be with my
husband at the end of April. Commissioner Andrewson thanked Commissioner Reitz. Chief LaMont asked
for Commissioner Fogle to pray for Christina Reitz as she begins this next chapter in her life, Chief LaMont
added; “ We wish Commissioner Reitz well and thank her for her service”.

Commissioner Yost — Would like to thank the Fire Department for all the help that they gave to the Community
Center with the cutting and removal of fallen trees across the creek. They didn’t have the resources to pay
for a company to come in and remove these trees. Chief LaMont stepped in with a training opportunity for
our new reserves that needed some chainsaw training and completed the work.

Chief Mark LaMont. — (Please also see Chief LaMont’s written report).

In addition to the written report Chief LaMont wanted to thank Fern Valley Water District - GM Victor Jimenez.
Every project the IFPD is working on Victor has stepped up and helped start or complete a project. He helped
clear the road to the Comm Site that was covered in snow, and assisted us in getting the connex container
and generator up there. As Commissioner Yost said there is still work to be done on the ICC property Victor
has offered to bring his tractor in to help get some of the bigger logs off of the ICC property. Victor has also
brought to our attention of some large rocks that have fallen in the road on Chipmunk, we will be working
this next week to insure access can be made. Chief LaMont asked IFPD legal council Steven Graham to
speak about the vacancy in the Board. (SG) “The District will need to post the public notice for 15 days and
the Board will need to appoint a new Board Commissioner within 60 days or the board of supervisors will
appoint one”. Chief LaMont brought up the Leih family for his official swearing in ceremony. Congratulations
to FFEMT Josh Leih for passing probation, the “IFPD s blessed to have him on staff”.

Page 1 of 3



Thank you for answering the call to serve this community. Chief LaMont would like take a minute to thank
the entire Idyllwild Fire Department, all the volunteers, all the career staff, the admin staff that jumped in at a
moments notice during the weather/snow event(s). The snow event was an incrediable educational
opportunity for those of us that work in this business. Running Springs received 90 inches of snow (their
average snow fall is 38 inches and historic high level snow fall is 47 inches) Would love to have the
opportunity to talk about what was learned in the AAR (after action review). Idyliwild Fire had 11 staff serving
in San Bernardino on the Snow incident. The State’s mutual aid and unified system worked great and
operated just like it was created for. They had 1300 miles of roadway that needed to be cleared. The gas
company graciously helped out in removing the berms that were created at the foot of the driveways from
clearing the roads. Would also like to thank Rachel, Rob and Johnathan for all the hard work that was put
into getting the audit completed. Thank you to the Board for supporting and offering the oppurtunity to serve
in the Mutual Aid effort.

@]

BC J. LaMont reported on the communication site; The generator is in place, working on the final
components for the solar system; the electriction was up there today getting some of the items
hooked up. The LE100 abatement program will begin mid May (May 15) this year, (depending on
weather constraints) We have teamed up with Team Rubicon this year. With the help of a fire
prevention grant, Team Rubicon will be able to assist the IFPD and property owners with some of the
abatement deliquent properties throughout the community. As | finish my BC detail | wanted to take
this oppurtunity to thank the Board and the Fire Chief for this increadible experience. | was able to
take on the Comm Site project and get that just about completed. Building relationships with
Buckhorn Camp and Camp Emerson to get the Bear Trap Canyon project up and running. Station
improvements on the Dorm Rooms to make those more livable for our guys, still working on the
Captains and BC office. Had the oppurtunity to attend and get inbeded with the MAST and Guns and
Hoses groups. Learned about payroll and the Mutual Aid reimbursement program. Working with
Hemet on their training facility and partnering with them to train with them. All of these oppurtunities
that | have been given have been a great educational oppurtunity for me.

e Idyllwild Volunteer Fire Company (Riggi) — We are working to expand our group and those interested in
becoming a volunteer can contact us. Steve and myself will be attending the California State firefighters
Conference in April

¢ Idyllwild Career Firefighters’ Association (J. LaMont) — The ICFA had their elections and meeting on the 23. No
new news that needs to be reported.

Action Items

1.

Approve meeting minutes from 01/24/23 Regular Board Meeting:
Vice President Fogle made a motion to approve the 01/24/23 Regular Board Meeting Minutes,
Commissioner Yost 2"9. Motion passed 4-0

Accept Jan & Feb 2023: Incident Statistic / Ambulance Reports:
Secretary Andrewson made a motion to accept the Jan & Feb 2023 Incident statistic/Ambulance
Report: Vice President Fogle 2". Motion passed 4-0

Review / Discuss / Approve Jan & Feb 2023 Financials:
Secretary Andrewson made a motion to approve the Jan & Feb 2023 Financials: Commissioner Yost

2", Motion passed 4-0

Review / Discuss / Approve Jan & Feb 2023 Bill Payments:
Vice President Fogle made a motion to approve the Jan & Feb 2023 Bill Payments: Secretary
Andrewson 2"9, Motion passed 4-0

Review / Discuss / Approve — FY 22 Audit

CPA Rob Dennis, and Jonathan Abadesco of Fedak and Brown gave a brief presentation on the Audit;
Secretary Andrewson made a motion to approve the FY 22 Audit: President Messina 274, Motion
passed 4-0

Page 2 of 3



10.

Review / Discuss / Approve — 2023/24FY Draft Budget
Secretary Andrewson made a motion to approve the 2023/24FY Draft Budget: Commissioner Yost 29,

Motion passed 4-0

Review / Discuss / Approve — Censure Policy 4098
Vice President Fogle made a motion to approve the Censure Policy 4098: Secretary Andrewson 2",
Motion passed 4-0

Review / Discuss / Approve — 2023/24 Ambulance Rates (532)
Secretary Andrewson made a motion to approve the 2023/24 Ambulance Rates: Vice President Fogle
2"d, Motion passed 4-0

Review / Discuss / Approve — Upcoming Board Member Educational Events
- The AAR for the San Bern, Snow Incident — Fuels Projects affecting |dyliwild — Mutual Aid.
- Bear Trap fuel reduction presentation
- Board Policy review workshop in April

Clerk of the Board will contact the Commissioners on availability dates for a Board Workshop

Review / Discuss — Agenda ltems for May 2023 Board Meeting:
- Vacant Board Commissioner

Correspondence — Included in Board Packet

Secretary Andrewson made a motion to adjourn; Vice President Fogle 2"¢ Motion passed 4-0

Adjournment: 16:20

Respectfully submitted,
Executive Assistant
Clerk of the Board
Rachel Teeguarden

Approved:
Dan Messina, President Date
Clerk of the Board Date

Page 3 of 3






IFPD March 2023 Bill Payments

Line Item #

(111) Fire (121) EMS (131) MA

(111)(121) - 4911
(111)(121) - 4921
(111)(121) - 4941
(111)(121) -4931
(111)(121) - 3911
(111)(121) - 3911

(111)(121)(131)-3911/4772/4301

(111)(121) - 3511
(111)(121) - 4611
(111)(121) - 4111
(111)(121) - 2301
(111)(121) - 4304
(121) - 4121

(111)(121) - 4303
(111)(121) -

(111)(121) - 3491
(111)(121) - 3491
(111)(121) - 4522
(111)(121) - 4761
(111)(121) - 4303
(111)(121) - 4303
(111)(121) - 4303
(111)(121) - 4711
(111)(121) - 4304
(111)(121) - 4741

Payment to:

Southern California Edison
Idyllwild Water

CR&R

So Cal Propane

Wex Bank - Chevron
County Transportation - Fuel
US Bank - Cal Card

Staples

Canon

Spectrum

Aflac

Forest Lumber

Verizon

Napa Auto Parts

Fulton Distributing
Nationwide Medical
McKesson

Cole Huber

Riverside County - Dispatch
Interstate Billing Service
Bit Pros Fire Service
Arrow Manufacturing
Rhonda Andrewson
Sandlin and Son's Rental
N. Escovar

Description

Electricity

Water

Trash Service

Propane

Vehice Fuel

Fuel - Jan

Cal Card - Fuel Equipment - Supplies - Grants
Office Supplies

Copier Lease

Internet - Phone

Med -125 Ins

Station repairs

iPads Service (EPCR)
Auto Parts

Station Supplies
Medical Supplies
Medical Supplies
Legal Services
Dispatch - FY22/23 Q2
BR622

BR625 - Purchase Order Closeout
M1 Part

FDAC Conf

Asphalt Repair

Officer Training

605.52
255.38
547.64
1,218.14
50.87
2,316.08
13,513.32
77.14
254.76
457.78
153.40
938.63
609.02
1,018.48
423.62
460.03
395.73
275.00
21,758.16
13,850.32
6,628.36
526.00
1,004.14
400.00
1,290.00



IFPD April 2023 Bill Payments

Line Iltem #

(111) Fire (121) EMS (131) MA

(111)(121) - 4911
(111)(121) - 4921
(111)(121) - 4941
(111)(121) -4931
(111)(121) - 3911
(111)(121) - 3911

(111)(121)(131)-3911/4772/4301

(111)(121) - 3511
(111)(121) - 4611
(111)(121) - 2301
(111)(121) - 4304
(111)(121) - 4512
(111)(121) - 4522
(111)(121) - 4772

Payment to:

Southern California Edison
Idyllwild Water

CR&R

So Cal Propane

Wex Bank - Chevron
County Transportation - Fuel
US Bank - Cal Card

Staples

Canon

Aflac

Forest Lumber

Fedak & Brown

Cole Huber

Freedom Electric

Description

Electricity

Water

Trash Service

Propane

Vehice Fuel

Fuel - Feb

Cal Card - Fuel Equipment - Supplies - Grants
Office Supplies

Copier Lease

Med -125 Ins

Station repairs

Audit Services - Annual Audit
Legal Services

Comm site work

s
s
S
S
$
S
$
S
S
S
s
s
S
S

656.11
258.51
271.78
1,311.17
103.79
3,292.80
11,867.78
155.13
229.76
153.40
201.22
5,460.00
2,800.00
2,515.00



5/22/23, 10:52 AM New Dodge Chrysler Jeep RAM Dealer Temecula, Menifee, Murrieta CA
Q]

DCH Chrysler Dodge
Jeep Ram FIAT of
Temecula

0CALL 951-404-1884

BACK TO INVENTORY

(/SEARCHNEW.ASPX)

A DIRECTIONS |'.|fa’MAPS.GO’DGLEACOMIMAPS?SADDI'FCURRENT‘.’{&2BLDCATION&DADDR=26345%20YNEZ%20RD%2C%2BTEMECULA%ZC%ZBCA%ZBQZ591]

< ¥ Confirm Availability

)Sel
Bo
(2¢
5/z
5/&
prc
elig
1721
cor
e Ca
sta
cot
2022 RAM 2500 . int
TRADESMAN CREW CAB 4X4 6'4' BOX EU
E
BC
BUY FINANCE LEASE
$60,820
NET COST
Lessa
MSRP: @ $66,820
Dealer Discount: -$2,000
Selling Price: $64,820
Engine Bonus Cash -$2,000
Sell-Down Bonus Cash -$1,000
Bonus Cash -$1,000
Net Cost: $60,820
Military Program -$500
*Please Note: We turn our inventory daily, please check with the dealer to confirm
vehicle availability.
TextChat

https://www.dchchryslerjeepdodgeoftemecula.com/new-Temecula-2022-RAM-2500-TRADESMAN+CREW+CAB+4X4+64+BOX-3C6URSCLANG369996  1/4



5/22/23, 10:52 AM New Dodge Chrysler Jeep RAM Dealer Temecula, Menifee, Murrieta CA

CLICK TO CALL

PAYMENTOPTIONS

‘ VALUE YOUR TRADE (/VALUE-YOUR-TRADE.HTML)

Check Availability
Sell Us Your Car
Schedule a Test Drive

Vehicle Information
Value Your Trade

/IN- Ctanle #- MaAdal Nada-
GET TODAY'S PRICE
- -_ BODY STYLE | CITY/HIGHWAY
7 Crew Cab Pickup 0/0 MPG
Visit our Store
(™| EXTERIOR COLOR .+ ENGINE
pcH CiRsiabt Buge Gleameat FIAT of TemBedlaStraight 6 Cylinder
26845 Ynez Rd Engine

Temecula, CA 92591 (https://www.google.com/maps?

qzzéﬁ‘}ﬁﬁﬁf?ﬁ@&ﬁﬁemec”'a-+CA+9259_1) TRANSMISSION

Sales: SNKNQWNS4 - AUTOMATIC / 4WD
Service: 951-501-4873

Parts: 951-383-3450

Commercial: 951-404-1884

Highlighted Features

[o]o] S OW Feature availability subject to final vehicle configuration. Please
EIM™ sticker  reference window sticker for more info.

i  Bluetooth g&g 4WD/AWD

E’; Apple CarPlay | @ Keyless Ignition System
= Wi-Fi Hotspot E Emergency Brake Assist
Rear View Camera I@g Satellite Radio

View More Highlights...

Dealer Comments

Bright White Clearcoat 2022 Ram 2500 Tradesman 4WD 6-Speed
Automatic Cummins 6.7L 16 Turbodiesel

Read More...

TextChat
https://www.dchchryslerjeepdodgeoftemecula.com/new-TemecuIa-2022-RAM-2500-TRADESMAN+CREW+CAB+4X4+64+BOX-3CGURSCL4NG369996 2/4



0122123, 1U:52 AM New Dodge Chrysler Jeep RAM Dealer Temecula, Menifee, Murrieta CA

All Features

Exterior Entertainment Interior Safety [0]4

¢ 3.73 Axle Ratio

¢ GVWR: 10,000 Ibs

e 50 State Emissions

e Manual Transfer Case

¢ Part-Time Four-Wheel Drive

Read More... ’

Warranty

» Basic Warranty: 36 months / 36,000 miles

¢ Drivetrain Warranty: 60 months / 60,000 miles

= Corrosion Warranty: 60 months / 100,000 miles

* Roadside Assistance Warranty: 60 months / 100,000 miles

Read More...

Vehicles You Might Like

(Https://Www.Dchchryslerjeepdodgeoftemecu(&iﬁpm/ﬂ!ww.DchchryslerjeepdodgeoﬁemecuIaACom/New-

Temecula-2022-RAM-2500- Temecula-2022-RAM-2500-
TRADESMAN+CREW+CAB+4X4+64+BOX- TRADESMAN+CREW+CAB+4X4+64+BOX-
3C6URSCLXNG369999) 3C6URSCLBNG369998)

$61,020 $62,565

NET COST NET COST

VIEW VEHICLE VIEW VEHICLE

(HTTPS://WWW.DCHCHRYSLERJEEPDODGEQFT EMENTISY/CNIMANETHCHRY SLER JEEPDODGECFTEMECULA.COM/NEW-
TEMECULA-2022-RAM-2500- TEMECULA-2022-RAM-2500-
TRADESMAN+CREW+CAB+4X4+64+BOX- TRADESMAN+CREW+CAB+4X4+64+BOX-
3C6URSCLXNG369999) 3IC6URSCLBNG369998)

(Https://Www.Dchchryslerjeepdodgeoftemeculdi@pm/Meww. Dehchryslerjeepdodgeofternecula.Com/New-

Temecula-2022-RAM-2500- Temecula-2022-RAM-2500-
BIG+HORN+CREW+CAB+4X4+64+B0OX- BIG+HORN+CREW+CAB+4X4+64+BOX-
3C6URS5DL4ANG394850) 3C6URSDLENG394851)

TextChat

https://www.dchchryslerjeepdodgeoftemecula.com/new-Temecula-2022-RAM-2500-TRADESMAN+CREW+CAB+4X4+64+BOX-3C6UR5CLAN G369996 3/4



5/22/23, 10:52 AM New Dodge Chrysler Jeep RAM Dealer Temecula, Menifee, Murrieta CA

$69,300 $69,300

NET COST NET COST
VIEW VEHICLE VIEW VEHICLE
(HTTPS://WWW.DCHCHRYSLER JEEP DOD GEOF TEEIASY/FONANEVHCHRYSLER JEEPDODGEOFTEMECULA.COM/NEW-
TEMECULA-2022-RAM-2500- TEMECULA-2022-RAM-2500-
BIG+HORN+CREW+CAB+4X4+64+BOX- BIG+HORN+CREW+CAB+4X4+64+BOX-
3C6UR5DLANG394850) 3IC6URSDLENG394857)

Plus government fees and taxes, any finance charges, $85 dealer document processing
charge, any electronic filing charge and any emission testing charge.

* MSRP is the Manufacturer's Suggested Retail Price (MSRP) of the vehicle. It does not
include any taxes, fees or other charges. Pricing and availability may vary based on a
variety of factors, including options, dealer, specials, fees, and financing qualifications
Consult your dealer for actual price and complete details. Vehicles shown may have
optional equipment at additional cost.

* The estimated selling price that appears after calculating dealer offers is for
informational purposes, only. You may not qualify for the offers, incentives, discounts, or
financing. Offers, incentives, discounts, or financing are subject to expiration and other
restrictions. See dealer for qualifications and complete details.

* Images, prices, and options shown, including vehicle color, trim, options, pricing and
other specifications are subject to availability, incentive offerings, current pricing and
credit worthiness.

* |n transit means that vehicles have been built, but have not yet arrived at your dealer.
Images shown may not necessarily represent identical vehicles in transit to your
dealership. See your dealer for actual price, payments and complete details.

A WARNING: Operating, servicing and maintaining a passenger vehicle can expose you
to chemicals including engine exhaust, carbon monoxide, phthalates, and lead, which are
known to the State of California to cause cancer and birth defects or other reproductive
harm. To minimize exposure, avoid breathing exhaust, do not idle the engine except as
necessary, service your vehicle in a well-ventilated area and wear gloves or wash your
hands frequently when servicing your vehicle. For more information go to
http://www.p65warnings.ca.gov/passenger-vehicle
(http://www.p65warnings.ca.gov/passenger-vehicle)

Dealer®n (https://www.dealeron.com?utm_source=dealersite&utm_medium=referral&utm_campaign=Client_Sites)

Copyright € 2023 by DealerOn (https://www.dealeron com?utm_source=dealersite8utrm_medium=referral&utm_campaign=Clieni_Sites} | Sitemap (//www.dchchryslerjeepdodgeoftemecula.com/sitemap aspx} | Privacy
(//www.dchchryslerjeepdodgeoftemecula.com/privacy.aspx} | DO NOT SELL MY PERSONAL INFORMATION (//www.dchchryslerjeepdodgeoftemecula.com/privacy.aspx#ccpaPolicy) | DCH Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram
FIAT of Temecula | 26845 Ynez Rd, Temecula, CA 92591 | Sales: 951-404-1884

TextChat
https://www.dchchryslerjeepdodgeoftemecula.com/new-TemecuIa-2022-RAM-2500-TRADESMAN+CREW+CAB+4X4+64+BOX-3CSUR50L4NG369996 4/4



5/22123, 10:54 AM 2022 RAM 2500 TRADESMAN CREW CAB 4X4 6'4' BOX in Cerritos, CA | Los Angeles RAM Ram 2500 | Cerritos Dodge Inc

I e 0]
sooaw & ITHAITOS

e e iy G-

0 CALL 562-379-2087

BACK TO INVENTORY

{(/SEARCHNEW.ASPX)

A DIRECTIONS {HMAPS.GDOGLE.COMIM&PS?S.ADDR%URRENT%ZBLOCATION&DJ\DDR=18803%2DSTUDEBAKER‘K}ZDRD%ZC%ZBCERRlTOS%IZC%ZECﬂ%2890703]
Cerritos Dodge Inc (/) / New Vehicles (/searchnew.aspx) / 2022 (/searchnew.aspx?year=2022) / RAM (/searchnew.aspx?year=2022&make=ram)

/ Ram 2500 (/searchnew.aspx?year=2022&make=ram&modeI=ram%202500)
RAM 2500 TRADESMAN CREW CAB 4X4 6'4' BOX (/searchnew.aspx?
Year=20?_2&make=ram&mndei=ram*.52DZ5U08151m=ram%2DE500%201radesman%iﬂ:rew%2Gcab%zﬂﬁxd%zuﬁ'd'%mbox)

« Confirm Availability

2022 RAM 2500 :

TRADESMAN CREW CAB 4X4 6'4' BOX

$55,590

NET SALE PRICE
Less &
M.S.R.P @ $64,065
Cerritos Discount: -84,475
Sale Price: $59,590
Engine Bonus Cash -$2,000
Sell-Down Bonus Cash -$1,000
Bonus Cash -$1,000
Net Sale Price: $55,590
Your Total Savings: $8475

Privacy Policy: This site deploys cookies and similar tracking technoIJ: Eitﬁm%ﬁ&?rnﬁﬂﬂaﬁxﬁﬂmyEﬂsfe&@ﬁt‘m.m arties to build profiles, serve ads, and person§§9 ur experience across websites. By pressing accept, you consent to
p
the use of cookies and sharing of such mfermation. Te view the categm‘clﬁ[o r&esﬁnnl Infarmation we collect and the purposes for which the information is used, or to exergwaur tights under the California Consumer Privacy Act (CCPA), click

here. (hitpa:fwww.cortitosdedge.com/privacy-policy) To direct us to si0a t e’sn]vgﬂgﬁrﬁg of your personal informatian. limit the use of your itive p Gr i these settings or disclosures at anytime, click the following

icon or link: *Please Note: We turn our inventory daily, please check with the dealer to confirm

Your California Privacy Choices (https://www. cerrﬂosddﬁi&lﬁﬂ!muﬁis)

Language: English ~ Powered by Comply (https: com)
Accept Decline CLICKTO CALL

https://www.cerritosdodge.com/new-Cerritos-2022-RAM-2500-TRADESMAN+CREW+CAB+4X4+64+BOX-3C6UR5CLXNG37 1543 1/4



5/22/23, 10:54 AM 2022 RAM 2500 TRADESMAN CREW CAB 4X4 6'4' BOX in Cerritos, CA | Los Angeles RAM Ram 2500 | Cerritos Dodge Inc

VALUE YOUR TRADE (/KBB-VALUE-YOUR-TRADE.HTML)

==
‘ GO BACK {(/SEARCHNEW.ASPX)
W | cAVMENTOPTIONS
e
VN, T v - e,
3%“35W5§d&tive de&'ﬂ&QMufacturer—s@dabﬂgpx?
type=cash&sc=1&sf=1&year=2022&make=RAM&madel=Ram 2500)
BODY STYLE ‘ CITY/HIGHWAY
Crew Cab 0/0 MPG
EXTERIOR COLOR ENGINE
Bright White Clearcoat 6.7L 16 Cummins Turbo
Diesel Engine
| INTERIOR COLOR TRANSMISSION
Visit 35K ERitel Gray 6-Speed Automatic 68RFE
Interior Colors Transmission / 4x4
Cerritos Dodge Inc
18803 Studebaker Rd

Cerritos, CA 90703 (https://www.google.com/maps?
q=18803+Studebaker+Rd,+Cerritos,+CA+90703)

les: 56 -3?%;08?
ElSRISEE g sy
Parts: 562-526-6226
(o]o] me Feature availability subject ta final vehicle configuration. Please

LM sticker reference window sticker for more info.

£ Bluetooth 6 4WD/AWD

¢P. Android Auto (3 Apple CarPlay

& AuxInput @; Keyless Ignition System
5 Wi-Fi Hotspot ‘\ Emergency Brake Assist
View More Highlights...

Dealer Comments

Bright White Clearcoat 2022 Ram 2500 Tradesman 4WD 6-Speed
Automatic Cummins 6.7L 16 Turbodiesel

Read More...

Privacy Policy: This site deploys cookies and similar tracking technologies, which collect information that is shared with third parties to build profiles, serve ads, and personalize your experience across websites By pressing accept, you consent to
1he use of cookies and sharlng of such information. To view the categories of personal information we collect and the purposes for which the information is used, or to exercise your rights under the California Consumer Privacy Act (CCPA), click

here. (https://www.cerritosdodge.com/privacy-pelicy) To direct us to stop the sale/sharing of your personal information, limit the use of your itive p ion, or to ri these settings or disclosures at anytime, click the following
icon or link:

Your California Privacy Choices (https://www. com/ccpa-T )

Language: Powered by Camply. (htips: ply com)

All Features

X

https://www.cerritosdodge.com/new—Cerritos-2022—RAM-2500-TRADESMAN+CREW+CAB+4X4+64+BOX—3CE‘>URSCLXNG371 543

2/4

T



5/22/23. 10:54 AM 2022 RAM 2500 TRADESMAN CREW CAB 4X4 6'4' BOX in Cerritos, CA | Los Angeles RAM Ram 2500 | Cerritos Dodge Inc

| Mechanical | Exterior Entertainment Interior Safety O

* 3.73 Axle Ratio

* GVWR: 10,000 Ibs

* 50 State Emissions

¢ Manual Transfer Case

¢ Part-Time Four-Wheel Drive

Read More.....

Warranty

* Basic Warranty: 36 months / 36,000 miles

= Drivetrain Warranty: 60 months / 60,000 miles

= Corrosion Warranty: 60 months / 100,000 miles

* Roadside Assistance Warranty: 60 months / 100,000 miles

Read More...

Vehicles You Might Like

CERRITOSDODGE.COM CERRITOSDODGE.COM

(Https://Www.Cerritosdodge.Com/New- (Https://Www.Cerritosdodge.Com/New-
Cerritos-2022-RAM-2500- Cerritos-2022-RAM-2500-
TRADESMAN+CREW+CAB+4X4+64+BOX- BIG+HORN+CREW+CAB+4X4+64+B0OX-
3C6URSCL3NG371643) 3C6URSDLSNG371609)
$56,190 $63,590
NET SALE PRICE NET SALE PRICE
VIEW VEHICLE VIEW VEHICLE
(HTTPS://WWW.CERRITOSDODGE.COM/NEW-  (HTTPS://WWW.CERRITOSDODGE.COM/NEW-
CERRITOS-2022-RAM-2500- CERRITOS-2022-RAM-2500-
TRADESMAN+CREW+CAB+4X4+64+BOX- BIG+HORN+CREW+CAB+4X4+64+BOX-
3C6URSCL3NG371643) 3C6URSDLSNG371609)

(Https://Www.Cerritosdodge.Com/New- (Https://Www.Cerritosdodge.Com/New-
Privacy Policy: This site deploys cookies and similar tracking ‘“I‘"“'UG'EFFH'BIEWJRKWWET = shared with thad P"“E@Wﬂﬂaﬁ?ﬂﬂmmw personalize your experence across websites, 8y presting accept, you consent to
the use of cookies and sharing of such infermation. To view the ““‘Wﬁﬁﬁﬂmﬁﬁ‘wﬂEWﬂﬁW{l $|}fr+lg=0'w‘rpcueu fqﬁﬁb%ﬁgwg&m?ggﬁ&gﬁwﬁh under the California Consurmer Privacy Act {CCPA), elick
¥ ¥

our persanal [nformation, [mit the use of your sensiive peraonal

bhere. (hitps:fwww cotritosdodoe. comyprivacy-policy) To direet us to 5o the uiemtmnna <:‘Il
8

ican or link: 3CE6URSDLONG384847) JCBURSCLING371544
Your Califarnia Privacy Choices (https:/www cerritosdodge com/ccpa-requests)
Language: Powered by C:

::n ormation, of ta re-access these settings or disclasures a1 anytime, click the following

com)

https://www.cerritosdodge.com/new-Cerritos-2022-RAM-2500-TRADESMAN+CREW+CAB+4X4+64+BOX-3C6UR5CLXNG371543

p

y

3/4



5/22/23, 10:54 AM 2022 RAM 2500 TRADESMAN CREW CAB 4X4 6'4' BOX in Cerritos, CA | Los Angeles RAM Ram 2500 | Cerritos Dodge Inc

$63,990 $55,790

NET SALE PRICE NET SALE PRICE
VIEW VEHICLE VIEW VEHICLE
(HTTPS:/WWW.CERRITOSDODGE.COM/NEW-  (HTTPS:/WWW.CERRITOSDODGE.COM/NEW-
CERRITOS-2022-RAM-2500- CERRITOS-2022-RAM-2500-
BIG+HORN+CREW+CAB+4X4+64+BOX- TRADESMAN+CREW+CAB+4X4+64+BOX-
3C6URSDLONG384641) 3C6URSCLING371544)

Disclaimer: All advertised prices are plus tax, title, license, government fees, electronic
filing fee, dealer documentation fee, emission testing charges, finance charges, and any
dealer installed equipment / accessories. All vehicles subject to prior sale. All financing
subject to buyer qualification and lender approval. Prices, specifications, and availability
subject to change without prior notice. Not all manufacturer rebates are compatible with

advertised interest rates or lease programs. See dealer for details.

All advertised prices are plus tax, title, license, government fees, electronic filing fee, dealer documentation fee, emission testing charges, finance charges, and any dealer installed
equipment / accessories. Dealer may add a market value adjustment to specific vehicles. All vehicles subject to prior sale. All financing subject to buyer qualification and lender approval.
Prices, specifications, and availability subject to change without prior notice. Not all manufacturer rebates are compatible with advertised interest rates or lease programs. See dealer for

details.

DteerOn (hitps://www.dealeron.com?utm_source=dealersite&utm_medium=referral&utm_campaign=Client_Sites)

Copyright € 2023 by DealerOn (https://www.dealeron com?utm_source=dealersite&utm_medium=referral&utm_campaign=Client_Sites) | Siternap (//www.cerritosdodge com/sitemap.aspx) | Privacy
(//www.cerritosdodge com/privacy.aspx) | DO NOT SELL MY PERSONAL INFORMATION (//www.cerritosdodge.com/privacy aspx#cepaPalicy) | Cerritos Dodge Inc | 18803 Studebaker Rd, Cerritos, CA 90703 | Sales: 562-
379-2087

Privacy Policy: This site deploys coakies and similar tracking technologies, which collect infarmation that is shared with third parties 1o build profiles, serve ads, and personalize your experience across websites. By pressing accept, you consent to

the use of cookies and sharing of such information, To view the gories of li ion we callect and the purposes for which the i ion is used, or to ise your rights under the California Consumer Privacy Act (CCPA), click
here. {hitps:fwww esrritosdodge.com/arivacy-palicy) To direct us to stop the sale/sharing of your personal information, limit the use of your sensitive personal information, or to re-access these settings or disclosures at anytime, click the following
icon o link:

qm Your California Privacy Cheices (https:/www.cerritosdodge com/cepa-r )

Language: Powered by ComplyAuto (httpa:/complyauto.com)

https:/mww.cerritosdodge.com/new-Cerritos-2022-RAM-2600-TRADESMAN+CREW+CAB+4X4+64+B0OX-3C6URSCLXNG371543 4/4



Sales: (760) 507-2975

Crystal Chrysler Jeep
Dodge Ram

Service: (760) 548-3451
Parts: (760) 548-3451
36-444 Auto Park Drive

Cathedral City, CA 92234

New 2022 RAM 1500 1500 Limited Crew Cab 4x4 5'7' Box in
Cathedral City, CA

MSRP: §75,270
Stock #: 464N
VIN: 1C6SRFHM3NN423889
Mileage: 85
Engine: 3.0L V6 Turbo Diesel
Engine Gen 3

Exterior Color: Bright White
. Clear Coat
Interior Color: Black
Drive: 4x4
Transmission: Automatic

Dealer Comments

2022 Ram 1500 Limited Bright White Clearcoat EcoDiesel 3.0L V6 8-Speed Automatic 4WD

21/29 City/Highway MPG

To see more Quality vehicles like this one right here just click on http://www.crystalchrysler.com/index.htm or
dial (760) 537-6435.

Installed Options

e Navigation System

¢ (Red) Edition

e Quick Order Package 28M Limited

e 10 Speakers

e Active Noise Control System

e AM/FM radio: SiriusXM with 360L

¢ Audio memory

» harman/kardon 19 Speaker Premium Sound
¢ Radio data system

* Radio: Uconnect 5 Nav w/12.0" Display
e Air Conditioning

» Automatic temperature control

e Front dual zone A/C



Rear window defroster

Driver Seat Memory

Exterior Mirrors w/Memory

Heated Second Row Seats

Memory seat

Pedal memory

Power driver seat

Power steering

Power windows

Remote keyless entry

Steering wheel mounted audio controls
Auto-leveling suspension

Traction control

4-Wheel Disc Brakes

ABS brakes

Body Color Rear Bumper w/Step Pads
Dual front impact airbags

Dual front side impact airbags

Front anti-roll bar

Front wheel independent suspension
Low tire pressure warning

Occupant sensing airbag

Overhead airbag

Rear anti-roll bar

Body Color Front Bumper

Brake assist

Electronic Stability Control

ParkView Rear Back-Up Camera
Auto High-beam Headlights

Black Headlamp Bezels

Delay-off headlights

Front fog lights

Fully automatic headlights

Dual Rear Exhaust w/Bright Tips
Panic alarm

Security system

Speed control

48V Belt Starter Generator
Heavy-Duty Engine Cooling

Accent Color Premium Power Mirrors
Auto-dimming door mirrors
Auto-Dimming Exterior Driver Mirror
Auto-Dimming Exterior Passenger Mirror
Black Day Light Opening Moldings
Black Exterior Truck Badging

Black Grille Surround Texture 7 Black
Black Painted Exterior Mirrors Caps
Body Color Door Handles

Bodyside moldings

Bumpers: chrome

Chrome Exterior Mirrors

Convex Wide-Angle Mirror Insert
Dual Exhaust w/Black Tips

Exterior Mirrors Courtesy Lamps



Exterior Mirrors w/Heating Element
Exterior Mirrors w/Supplemental Signals
Front License Plate Bracket

Heated door mirrors

HEMI Badge

Power door mirrors

Power-Folding Mirrors

RAM Grille Badge - Red

RAM Red Door Badges

Rear step bumper

Sport Performance Hood

Turn signal indicator mirrors
Adjustable pedals

Apple CarPlay/Android Auto
Auto-dimming Rear-View mirror
Compass

Driver door bin

Driver vanity mirror

Front reading lights

Full Length Premium Floor Console
Garage door transmitter

Genuine wood console insert
Genuine wood dashboard insert
Genuine wood door panel insert
Heated Steering Wheel

Heated steering wheel

Illuminated entry

Leather steering wheel
Manufacturer's Statement of Origin
Outside temperature display
Overhead console

Passenger vanity mirror

Rear seat center armrest

Red Edition Console Badge
Tachometer

Telescoping steering wheel

Tilt steering wheel

Trip computer

Voltmeter

4 Way Front Headrests

Bucket Seats

Front Bucket Seats

Heated Front Seats

Heated rear seats

Power 4-Way Driver Lumbar Adjust
Power 4-Way Passenger Lumbar Adjust
Power 8-Way Driver & Passenger Seats
Power passenger seat

Premium Leather Trimmed Bucket Seats
Rear 60/40 Folding Split Recline Seat
Split folding rear seat

Ventilated Front Seats

Front Center Armrest w/Storage
Front Seat Back Map Pockets



Passenger door bin

Tri-Fold Tonneau Cover

Tow Hooks

Wheels: 22" x 9" Black Aluminum
Rain sensing wipers

Variably intermittent wipers

e 3.21 Rear Axle Ratio

Disclaimer:

* MSRP is the Manufacturer's Suggested Retail Price (MSRP) of the vehicle. It does not include any taxes, fees
or other charges.

*Pricing provided may vary significantly between website and dealer as a result of supply chain constraints.
Pricing shown is non-binding and does not constitute an offer. Contact your dealer for updated vehicle pricing.

* The estimated selling price that appears after calculating dealer offers is for informational purposes, only. You
may not qualify for the offers, incentives, discounts, or financing. Offers, incentives, discounts, or financing are
subject to expiration and other restrictions. See dealer for qualifications and complete details.

* Images, prices, and options shown, including vehicle color, trim, options, pricing and other specifications are
subject to availability, incentive offerings, current pricing and credit worthiness.

* [n transit means that vehicles have been built, but have not yet arrived at your dealer. Images shown may not
necessarily represent identical vehicles in transit to your dealership. See your dealer for actual price, payments
and complete details.

* The advertised price does not include sales tax, vehicle registration fees, other fees required by law, finance
charges and any documentation charges. A negotiable administration fee, up to $115, may be added to the price
of the vehicle.

* Images, prices, and options shown, including vehicle color, trim, options, pricing and other specifications are
subject to availability, incentive offerings, current pricing and credit worthiness.



"/49/83

5 entlemen:

Noul eypect cace N
orefessionalidm  dicing
ARl CicoumSiances
Lot wne Ay %m'\\g on
Bae Ecaie Maywell trail on
Ppri\ 28T 18 g reat]
Bpprecidd o will e
\Gng remembeced, Pleade
Tnedy Yne Kena cofee. and
Hus oeauiful sweekpie. &8

A small Phanks from me
And U QSW\'&B ‘o Al efaou.
Thanks foc goor Secuite YO

g 8{‘@@;\— (LOmmLLhi'\‘g.

C:\\‘e% Dunean

Madkee Se,(%ef\# , 0.S.
Ay

Kekired



L] -
- - .
* ?_r\
o . S
. . g
- T . . Ar
[ % =
- ¢
o
-
- . - i g
- .9 “
oo FJ
e ‘
“ o -
& % Wyl P
-
v i
1 -
- & (e
[
e e
+ - o
L) T
a
ey
. ™ -~ )
L b ol
Fan
-
] e
S - L
e 4
- .
» - 2
‘i - -
-
»
. ] s
na ey
ot
i " ™ R
- - - . |
= c-
. - L%
. P
P
-

é
- -
{
e
i
v
- .1.
-l

s

- . 4 -
oy P .
« = -
4 . .
L S5y !
on Ly st
o £
’ — ¢
-
-
“y
N -
- L =
- - .-\q "
.
e ~
% ’
~
= -
- LS ] -I
£ -

— - -
i i
. . .
- s
s o3
- 4 - .
- a
“~.,
5\
\
.
-
2 I
- " \
I ™ a
.
- - ~~~
- =
- -
o emg
- .
IS -
- X
=
R o S
—a - .

- - [4 -
- T P = 8
- N -
e S
. .
¢ e -,
- : L,
- - i
* - .
. - Wt d
- i
~" -~ -
-
el -
- ‘
- -
“t ﬂ‘u
. .
- -
v S
~
L
-



/)/4//7 [Mﬁ 8er Mo lwirod

(#pss ! | ~
7 L m,(%
@/ ) [lanc






MUy,
e ao
l/ﬁ.-/' /N CUr (1Ves.

Just a little reminder =~ @

o hare

that yOUu are in God's care

o e
alla my prayers today.

€ ——
W

6{767'7' day /

o( S boloss vy e
Ly, barck e i

4 ng

We recently had the pleasure of serving you and

Would appreciate your input.

Please rate your;

Arrival Time: Excellent Dsmnd'm'd EI Needs Improvement
Crew Courtesy: Excellent [ |Standard [] Needs Improvement
Crew KXnowledge: Excellent [ |Standard [ ] Needs Improvement
Overall experience: Excellent [_|Standard [_| Needs Improvement

[ 1)
Comments: ﬂﬁjqk \/&Q%ANL f JIKJC"/] 200 \,
‘%N\h aﬁ\/ Wany +1 ALK,
; / [ fnne Colmen

Thank you for your input and the opportunity of serving you. We fope
that your incident was vesobved and that this note Jfinds you and yours
well and in good fiealth. If we can help you with anything, or if you have
any questions or comments please contact us: (951) 659-2i 53

We look forward to meeting your Emergency Service Needs!

The Idyltwild Fire Protection District







